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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: justice@raylouis.com.sg
Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 11:58 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: 'Ray Louis Law'; assignments; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: RE: MINDEF vehicle no.: 34007 MID - Our Ref: RL/PI/563 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

MILITARY VEHICLE NO. 34007 MID AND VEHICLE NOS. FBG 889M  AND FBN 2977X 
ON 4 SEPTEMBER 2021, ALONG MANDAI AVE TOWARDS BKE

Importance: High

Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
1. We refer to your email dated 21 April 2022. 

 
2. Please find the details of our client’s repair workshop for you necessary action:- 

 
Dear Felicia, 
 
Please find details provided by workshop as follows: 
 
Name of Repairer: bikersavenue 
Address: 1 Bukit Batok Cres, #02-58 
WCEGA PLAZA, Singapore 
658064 
Date & Time: 
9th May onwards, 
Mon-Fri: 10am-8pm 
Sat: 10am-6pm 
Contact Person: 94234255 (Faisal) 

 
3. Thank you. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
For and on behalf of Mr Raphael Louis 
 
Felicia (Ms) 
Legal Executive 
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This email, its content and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and are legally 
privileged and/or confidential. Access by any other party is unauthorized, without the express written permission 
of the sender. If you have received this email in error, you may not copy or use the contents, attachments or 
information in any way. This email has been prepared using information believed by the author to be reliable and 
accurate, but Ray Louis Law Corporation makes no warranty as to accuracy or completeness. 

 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 10:16 AM 
To: justice@raylouis.com.sg 
Cc: 'Ray Louis Law' <ray@raylouis.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 
<AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: MINDEF vehicle no.: 34007 MID - Our Ref: RL/PI/563 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING MILITARY VEHICLE NO. 
34007 MID AND VEHICLE NOS. FBG 889M AND FBN 2977X ON 4 SEPTEMBER 2021, ALONG MANDAI AVE TOWARDS 
BKE 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Felicia, 
 
As spoken, kindly assist to arrange for inspection of your client motorbike, FBN2977X. 
 
Please let us know the following: - 
 
Name of Repairer: 
Address: 
Date & Time: 
Contact Person:  
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: justice@raylouis.com.sg <justice@raylouis.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 18 April 2022 10:07 AM 
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng 
(LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'Ray Louis Law' <ray@raylouis.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
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
 
REMINDER 
 
Yours sincerely, 
For and on behalf of Mr Raphael Louis 
 
Felicia (Ms) 
Legal Executive 
 

 

 

133 New Bridge Road 
#16-08 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 

 

+65 6557 2725 

 

+65 6532 0023 

 

ray@raylouis.com.sg 

 

www.raylouis.com.sg  

 

 

    

 

 
 
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

 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 11 April 2022 11:39 AM 
To: justice@raylouis.com.sg; 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>; 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)' 
<AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; admin-a@lkkauto.com 
Cc: 'Ray Louis Law' <ray@raylouis.com.sg>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
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
 
Thank you for the email. 
 
 
Dear Team, 
 
FYNA. Thank you. 
 
 

 

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company. 

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement. 
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Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: justice@raylouis.com.sg <justice@raylouis.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 11 April, 2022 11:08 AM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com 
Cc: 'Ray Louis Law' <ray@raylouis.com.sg> 
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
 
Our Ref: RL/PI/563 
Your Ref: TBA 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MILITARY VEHICLE NO. 34007 MID AND VEHICLE NOS. FBG 889M  AND FBN 2977X ON 4 
SEPTEMBER 2021, ALONG MANDAI AVE TOWARDS BKE 
 
1. We refer to the above-captioned matter. 

 
2. We act for Muhammad Danish Bin Mazlan, rider of FBN 2977X (“our client”). 

 
3. We have been informed by the Ministry of Defence (“MINDEF”) that LKK Automobile Appraisers Services are the 

claim adjustors for MINDEF. 
 

4. As such, we attach herewith for your record and necessary action, the quotation for our client’s vehicle damage 
from the repair shop. The repair cost amounts to $6,190.70 thus far. 

 
5. We also attach the Traffic Police Report for vehicle no. 34007 MID for your ease of reference. 

 
6. Kindly email us should you have any queries. 

 
7. We look forward to hearing from you soon. 

 
8. Thank you. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
For and on behalf of Mr Raphael Louis 
 
Felicia (Ms) 
Legal Executive 
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